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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) INDICTMENT (42 (2 (| JRT{LA
)
Plaintiff, )y 18U.S.C. § 2252(a)(2)
) 18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4)(B)
V. ) 18 U.S.C. §2252(b)(1)& (b)(2)
) 18U.S.C. §2253(a) & (b)
JAMES PATRICK NEEDHAM, )y 21 US.C.§853(p)
)
Defendant. )

THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1

(Possession of Child Pornography)

On or about July 21, 2011, in the State and District of Minnesota, the defendant,

JAMES PATRICK NEEDHAM,

did knowingly possess one or more matters which contained visual depictions using a

means and facility of interstate commerce and that had been mailed, shipped and

transported in and affecting interstate commerce, by any means including by computer,

where the production of such visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in

sexually explicit conduct and such depictions were of such conduct, including, but not

limited to, the following computer image and video files:

(1)
(2)
3)
4)
&)
(6)

20110208142637-jjabbxfzddubjnyeh.jpg;
PTBds0002 0015.jpg;

124110098567 .jpg;

1180847222731 .jpg;

086.jpg;

20090529085902angxnwhgikxiuthaa.jpg;
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()
®)
&

(10)
(11)
(12)

(13)

(14

(15)
(16)
a7
(18)

cumface003.jpg;

- 1c19.jpg;

26d2.jpg;

-80d8.jpg;

1311.wmv;

nene suck.mpg;

Daphne_Directors_Cut.wmv;

Hantzel - man_teaches Syo boy how to_suck cock 6 51 .mpg;

Boyparty.wmv;

1ka rusAA2A__ 5 3 cute little BOYS split001.mpg;

3 boys father (0,21)-1.wmv; and

enzartando_al enano.mpg (01:08)'

all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(4)(B) and 2252(b)(2)

COUNT 2
(Distribution of Child Pornography)

On or about August 4, 2010, in the State and District of Minnesota, the defendant,

JAMES PATRICK NEEDHAM,

did knowingly distribute one or more matters which contained visual deplctlons using a

means and facﬂlty of 1nterstate commerce and that had been malled shipped and

transpofted in and affecting interstate commerce, by any means including by computer,

where the productlon of such visual deplctlons involved the use of a minor engaglng in

sexually explicit conduct and such deplctlons were of such conduct, including, but not

limited to, the following computer image files:

2
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(1) 2010080405 1247—yvcschiqnequsqz.jpg;
(2) | 20 10080405 1:3 O7—Wcsqcziqnequsqz.jpg;
- (3) 201008‘04051327-yvcsqcziqnequ$qz.jpg;
4) ~ 20100804051345-yvcsqcziqnequsqz.jpg;
5) ~20100804051400-yvcsqcziqrv;equsqz.jpg;
(6)  20100804051418-yvesqeziqnegkvsazipg;
¢ 20100804051439-yvcsqcziqnequsqz.jpg; B
(8) 20100804051 500-yvcsqcziqnequsgz.jpg§
9 | 2010680405 1524.-yvcsqéziqnequsqé.jpg;
(10) 2010080405‘1547-yvcsqcziqnequ.lsqz.jpg; and -
(1D) 2010080405‘1 606-yvcsqcziqnequsqz.jpg;
all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sect_io‘ns 2252(a)(2) and 2252(5)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

Counté 1 and 2.of this Indictmeni are hereby realleged afld incorporated as if fully
set foﬁh herein by reference, for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursugnt'to Title 18;
United States Codé, Séction 2253(a).

As a result of the foregoing offenses, the defendant,

o JAMES PATRICK NEEDHAM,

shall forfeit to the United States puréﬁant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253(a):

(1) any visual depicﬁon described in Section 2251, 2251A, 2252, 2252A, 2252B
or 2260 of Chapte} 110 of Title 18, United States Code, or any book, magaéine, periodical,
film, videotape, or otvher~ matter which contains any such‘ visual depiction, which was
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produced, fransported, mailed, shipped or received in violation of Chapter 110 of Title 18,
United States que;

2) ‘any property, real or personal, constituting or traceable to gross profits or
other proceeds obtained from such 6ffenses; and

(3) any property, real or peréonal, used or intended to be used to commit or to
promote the commission of such offenses or any prpperty traceable to such property,
including (a) Compaq Presario computer with serial number CNH54106X8; (b) IBM
Thinkpad laptop computer with serial number AF-1APCP; and (c) 3.5-inch Viking floppy
disk.

If any of the above‘-described forfeitable property is unavailable for forfeiture, the
United States intends to seek the forfeiture of substitute propérty as provided for in Title
21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2253(b).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2252(a)(2), 2252(a)(4)(B), -

2252(b)(1), 2252(b)(2), and 2253(a). , :

/

A TRUE BILL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOREPERSON



